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Douglas Young

From: Joseph Hill
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:05 AM
To: Douglas Young
Subject: RE: Coordination, Globalstar, Inc, File #0560-EX-CN-2022

IB has completed its review. This is acceptable for grant. 
 
 

From: Douglas Young <Douglas.Young@fcc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 12:33 PM 
To: Joseph Hill <Joseph.Hill@fcc.gov>; Karl Kensinger <Karl.Kensinger@fcc.gov>; Kathyrn Medley 
<Kathyrn.Medley@fcc.gov>; Sylvia Lam <Sylvia.Lam@fcc.gov> 
Cc: ELB‐Coordination‐Info <ELB‐Coordination‐Info@fcc.gov> 
Subject: Coordination, Globalstar, Inc, File #0560‐EX‐CN‐2022 
 
Attached is a coordination and supporting documentation for the subject experimental license application. This request 
is to support communications for the Lynk Global, Inc. Lynk Tower 3 and Lynk Tower 4 CubeSat mission. The objectives 
of the Lynk Tower 3 and Lynk Tower 4 project are presented in the Spectrum Authorization request for the Lynk Tower 3 
and Lynk Tower 4 CubeSat mission, FCC File 0113‐EX‐CN‐2022. Any comments must be received by this office within 30 
days of today's date; thereafter, it will be considered that there are no objections toward authorization. 
 
Please CC ELB‐Coordination‐Info@fcc.gov with all responses. 
 
Doug Young 




